
          

 

 

QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

CITY OF BOYNTON BEACH 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
AUGUST 15, 2019 

2:00 P.M. 
 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.quantumparkoverlaydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 

 

AGENDA 
QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

Boynton Beach Fire Station No. 5 
2080 High Ridge Road 

Boynton Beach, Florida 33426 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 

August 15, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication..................................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda  

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. June 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting...............................................................................................Page 3 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication............................................................................................................................Page 6 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2019-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Final Budget......................Page 7 

H. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Special Financial Audit Report.............................................................................Page 15 

2. Consider Matters Pertaining to the Transfer of District Assets to City of Boynton Beach 
and Dissolution Process.......................................................................................................................Page 17 

3. Consider Redistribution of Surplus to the Property Owners 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Meeting Schedule.............Page 20 
 

I. New Business 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

2. Attorney’s Report 

3. Financial Report..................................................................................................................................Page 22 

4. Field Report 

K. Board Member Comments 

L. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



Page 2



 

1 
 

QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 20, 2019 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Colin Groff called the June 20, 2019, Regular Board Meeting of the Quantum Park 
Overlay Dependent District to order at 2:00 p.m. in a Conference Room of the Boynton Beach Fire 
Station No. 5, 2080 High Ridge Road, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the June 20, 2019, Regular Board Meeting had 
been published in The Palm Beach Post on December 9, 2018, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Groff stated that the attendance of Supervisors Grant Horwitz, Terese Urban, Jim Lahiff 
and Charles Geragi constituted a quorum and it was in order for the meeting to proceed. 
 
Also in attendance was District Manager, Michael McElligott of Special District Services, Inc.  
District General Counsel, Sherry Sutphen and District Manager, Peter L. Pimentel attended by 
telephone. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Geragi requested that an item be added under New Business entitled “Consider Time Line for 
Dissolution of the District”. A motion was made by Mr. Horwitz, seconded by Ms. Urban, and 
passed unanimously to amend the Agenda as suggested. 
 
E.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. May 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Mr. McElligott presented the minutes of the May 16, 2019, Regular Board Meeting.   A motion 
was made by Mr. Grant, seconded by Mr. Lahiff, and passed unanimously to approve the minutes 
of the May 16, 2019, Regular Board Meeting as presented.   
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Status Report Regarding Special Financial Audit Report 

Mr. Pimentel referred to his Memo dated June 20, 2019, contained in the Board Members meeting 
books summarizing the findings of the Special Financial Audit Report that was prepared by 

Page 3



 

2 
 

Nowlen, Holt & Miner.  The consensus of the Board was that they wanted the auditors to prepare 
a letter of findings rather than the Manager and directed staff to request such a letter from Nowlen, 
Holt & Miner. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Geragi, seconded by Ms. Urban, and passed unanimously to table this 
item until the next meeting. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Consider Matters Pertaining to the Transfer of District Assets to Boynton Beach 
 
Attorney Sutphen outlined the steps that would need to be taken in order to dissolve the District.  
She stated that she would itemize the steps in writing and submit them to the Board.  No action 
was taken on this item. 
 

2. Consider Time Line for Dissolution of the District 
 
Attorney Sutphen stated that this item is actually tied to the previous item and would be included 
in the itemized steps for dissolution that she would prepare.  No action was taken on this item. 
 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2019-03 Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget 

Mr. McElligott presented Resolution No. 2019-03 entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. McElligott reviewed the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 that was attached to the 
Resolution, noting that it provides for a full year of District operation.  He stated that this Budget 
was prepared for the TRIM notice and that the Board would have until the August meeting to 
finalize the Budget.  By that time the direction of the District would be further defined and the 
Budget could be lowered accordingly.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Horwitz seconded by Ms. Urban, and passed unanimously to approve 
Resolution No. 2019-03 presented.   
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Manager’s Report 
 
There was no Manager’s Report 
 

2.  Attorney’s Report 
 
There was no Attorney Report. 

Page 4



 

3 
 

 
 3.  Financial Report 
 
Mr. McElligott referred to the Financial Report contained in the meeting book.   
 

4.  Field Report 
 
There was no Field Report. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no additional Board Member comments. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Groff, 
seconded by Mr. Lahiff and passed unanimously to adjourn at 2:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary                                                         Chairperson 
 

Page 5



Palm Beach Post, The 
July 26, 2019 
Miscellaneous Notices 

Notice of Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting of the Quantum Park Overlay 
Dependent District The Board of Supervisors of the Quantum Park Overlay Dependent 
District (the "District") will hold a Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on August 
15, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the meeting can be heard, in a 
Conference Room at Boynton Beach Fire Station No. 5 located at 2080 High Ridge 
Road, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426. The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive 
public comment on the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Final Budget of the District. A 
copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from the District's website or at 
the offices of the District Manager, 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 
33410, during normal business hours. The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for 
the Board to consider any other business which may properly come before it. The 
meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions 
of Florida law. Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place 
specified on the record. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will 
participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker telephone will be present at the meeting 
location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place. In 
accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings 
should contact the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-
4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings. If any person decides to 
appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at this Public Hearing 
and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and 
such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at 
their own expense and which record includes the testimony and evidence on which the 
appeal is based. Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
Quantum Park Overlay Dependent District www.quantumparkoverlaydd.org 7-26, 8-
2/2019 

 

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT 
DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Quantum Park Overlay Dependent District (“District”) has prepared a 
Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 and has held a 
duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget and Final 
Special Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 15th day of August, 201 9. 
 
ATTEST: QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY 
 DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 7



     Quantum Park Overlay
    Dependent District

Final Budget For
 Fiscal Year 2019/2020

  October 1, 2019- September 30, 2020

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2019/2020 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Quantum Park Overlay Dependent District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2019/2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2019/2020 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT, PALM BEACH 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2019/2020 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 15th day of August, 2019. 

 

 
ATTEST: QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY 
 DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 20



QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Quantum Park Overlay 
Dependent District will hold Regular Meetings at 2:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of Boynton 
Beach Fire Station No. 5 located at 2080 High Ridge Road, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426, on 
the following dates: 
 

October 00, 2019 
November 00, 2019 
January 00, 2020 
February 21, 2020 

March 21, 2020 
April 18, 2020 
May 16, 2020 
June 20, 2020 
July 18, 2020 

August 15, 2020 
September 19, 2020 

 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  The meetings 
are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. 
Copies of the Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by 
contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the 
date of the particular meeting. 
 
From time to time one or more Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore, at the 
location of these meetings there will be a speaker telephone present so that interested persons can 
attend the meetings at the above location and be fully informed of the discussions taking place 
either in person or by telephone communication.  Meetings may be continued as found necessary 
to a time and place specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days 
prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
QUANTUM PARK OVERLAY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
www.quantumparkoverlaydd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  THE PALM BEACH POST     00/00/2019 

Page 21



Quantum Park Overlay
Dependent District

 Financial Report For
June 2019

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29


	Quantum Park Overlay Dependent District - August 15, 2019 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	June 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2019-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Final Budget

	Update Regarding Special Financial Audit Report
	Consider Matters Pertaining to the Transfer of District Assets to City of Boynton Beach and Dissolution Process
	Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Meeting Schedule
	Financial Report




